

**Minutes of the Meeting of Hanbury Parish Council (HPC)
Held in the Village Hall on Monday 27th June 2022 at 19.30hrs in Hanbury.**

Present

| | |
|-------------|--|
| Chairman | Clare Stallard (CS) |
| Councillors | Ian Few (IF) John Evans (JE) Neil Cook (NC) Roy Raxter (RR) Cllrs Rosie Terry (RT) Caroline Marock (CM) |

| | |
|-------------------|---------------|
| County Councillor | A Miller (AM) |
|-------------------|---------------|

1. Apologies for absence.

Apologies for absence were received and accepted from A Burnett (AB) and Mark Bishop (MAB)

2. Declarations of Interest.

a) Register of interests; Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.

b) Councillors to declare any other Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.

c) Councillors to declare any Other Disclosable Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.

d) Written requests for the council to grant a dispensation (S33 of the Localism Act 2011) are to be with the clerk at least four clear days prior to a meeting.
There were no declarations of interest received.

3. To consider the approval of the minutes from the last Parish Council Meeting that was held on Monday 30th May and 9th June 2022.

These minutes were approved of as correct with the change of the name in minute 14.2.1 on 30/5/22 to John Dawes.

Meeting Adjourned for public question time

The time allocated is at the discretion of the council/chairman. Residents are invited to give their views and question the parish council on issues on this agenda or raise issues for further consideration at the discretion of the chairman. Members of the public may not take part in the parish council meeting itself. This period is not part of the formal meeting; brief notes will be appended to the minutes as an aide memoire.

There were no members of the public present at the meeting.

4. Progress reports from the previous minutes for information.

- Barrier on the Recreation ground to be installed in September. IF

- Sign by the trees has been reinstalled by CC.
- Pavements on B4090 and overgrown hedges – this has been cut back and CC will check the pavement to see if it needs widening at any point. AM happy to help with this action.
- Postcode application for the pavilion has been sent in.
- CS has discussed the untidy pavilion with ABCC and they have improved this.
- CS to obtain a time switch for the boiler.
- CS to send current agreement with ABCC to Clerk.
- CS and NC to meet with VHMC on 28/6/22 to discuss car park at the village hall,
- Unstable logs in the play area have been removed.
- CS has visited house on corner of School road and B4090 and Clerk is to write asking them to check their hedges and road visibility.
- Highways note that it is foolish for people to cycle into the fords.
- Hedgehog issue to be placed in the Herald.
- NC confirmed that Nick Nicklin was happy to remain on the committee as per May 2022 meeting.

5. Correspondence received to date:

The following items of correspondence were noted.

- Bike donation to Ukraine scheme
- Pavilion comment from historic parishioner.
- Police survey for completion.
- Comment from parishioner re the logs on the play area on the recreation ground.
- Letters from R Mclean MP re the speed outside Hanbury School.

6. County and District Councillors Reports:

6.1 County Cllr Miller

- Cty Cllr AM noted that he had requested a donation of £500 towards the jubilee celebrations to be sent to the Parish Council and thanks were made for this generous donation.

6.2 District Cllr Steele or Cllr D Wilkinson

- Agenda was emailed to both District Councillors but no response was received from either Councillor.

7. Planning:

7.1.1 22/01184

Rose Cottage, Droitwich Road, Hanbury, Bromsgrove, B60 4DD

Proposal : Certificate of lawfulness for the Proposal to build a small rear, infill.

This was approved by the Parish Council.

7.2 Planning inspectorate – appeal dismissed.

APP/H1840/W/21/3276064:

Land to the north side of The Nook, Tyrells Lane, B60 4HX

7.3 Planning approved

Change of use from agricultural land to dog walking paddock with associated car parking

Location: Land at (O 9637 6053), Broughton Green, Hanbury

Demolition of conservatory and porch and erection of front and rear extension Location:
22/00110Pegnalls, Mere Green, Salt Way, Hanbury, Droitwich Spa, WR9 7DZ

8. To Receive Reports and discuss matters regarding.

8.1 Recreation Committee.

- Progress of extension to the car park. The Parish Council discussed the car park at the Recreation Ground and discussed possibilities to extend the car park into the recreation field. It was agreed that as the recreation ground improved with facilities then the car parking might need upgrading in line with this over time.
- It was noted that a group were using the football pitch as a training facility. It was agreed that at the current time they were not impacting on other users of the football pitch and that they could continue to use the pitch.
- The logs in the play area have been removed due to their instability. The Cllrs also visited the play area in Wychbold and agreed that this was an excellent facility. Cllrs were asked to visit other local play areas for inspiration on the provision of equipment in Hanbury if funding is available.

8.2 Cricket and football clubs.

Cllr CS noted that she was trying to ensure that ABCC used the pitch in the week on regular nights so that the pavilion could be rented out at other times.

8.2.1 Pavilion project.

Cllr CS is looking into trying to improve the area at the entrance of the recreation ground and a survey will be placed in the Herald regarding this.

8.3 Maintenance and improvement of Byways

Nothing to report.

8.4 Village Hall

Car park at the back of the hall. There is a meeting on 28/6/22 and there will be a report for the Council on this subject. Pippins had noted that they had no objection to the car park being extended into the village field.

8.5 Cllr CS would like to discuss a proposed open house interim meeting for parishioners.

It was agreed that Cllr CS should try this for a few sessions to see if any parishioners attended between meetings.

8.6 Speeding issues in Hanbury See also the letter from R Maclean MP re the speed limit at the school in Hanbury.

Cty Cllr Miller noted that when the implementation of the speed changes around Hanbury are put in place then these will be assessed, and the impact of these changes monitored. All the required legal processes have been complied with and signage is now awaited.

The desire to have a 20mph (outside the school) is not supported by either the Police or Kieron Hemstock (Highways) due to issues with inadequacy in the line of sight for enforcement purposes.

9. Finance

9.1 Monies received to the Parish Council this month

No monies have been received by the parish council this month.

9.2 Payments requested and submitted to the Parish Council

The payments on the attached list were accepted.

10 Parish Lengthsman and parish maintenance issues.

10.1 Parish Maintenance.

- CC is to concrete the sockets of the goal posts in place.
- The VAS on the B4090 is not holding charge despite a new battery and solar panel. It will be sent to Westcotec for reprogramming when the new speed limits come in and repositioned in Hanbury Wharf and at this time it should be serviced and brought up to standard.

11 Highways and any Police matters:

- CS noted that Jubilee Hanbury medals were available for purchase. CS to send a thankyou letter to the Clerk to send to Phil McDermott who designed the medals.
- CS noted that the jubilee celebrations were well attended and very enjoyable. Thanks were given to Ian Few for the marquee supplied.
- The Coordination group would meet to discuss feedback etc. on the events.
- JE noted the mobile phone signal was poor/nonexistent in Hanbury. CC contacted a friend who will arrange for EE to survey the area and see what can be done to rectify this situation.

12 Parish Councillors' Reports and Items for Future Agenda

Councillors may use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas.

13 Date of next meetings

25th July 2022 Ordinary Parish Council meeting.

26th September Ordinary Parish Council meeting.

The Clerk to Hanbury Parish Council is C Shinner and can be contacted on clerk@hanburyparishcouncil.gov.uk or c/o Eggthorne Cottage, Loggerheads Lane, Hanbury. WR9 7EB 07961296369

Abbreviations

ABCC – Astwood Bank Cricket Club

CC – Chris Cooke – Parish Lengthsman

Cty Cllr – County Councillor

Dst Cllr - District Councillor

HPC – Hanbury parish Council

RG – Recreation ground

VHMC – Village Hall Management Committee

HPC Councillors

MAB – Mark Bishop, NC – Neil Cook, JE – John Evans, IF – Ian Few,

RT – Rosie Terry, RR - Roy Raxter, CS – Clare Stallard. AB - Ange Burnett.

CM Caroline Marock

AM – County Councillor A Miller